
 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

FEBRUARY 25, 2020 

 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

  

INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS: 

 

- Resolution required to add late items, if any 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 

 

- Resolution to adopt the Agenda for the February 25, 

2020, Regular Meeting. 

 

MINUTES: 

 

- Resolution to adopt the Minutes of the February 11, 

2020, Regular Meeting 

 

 - Resolution to adopt the Minutes of the February 12, 

2020, Committee of the Whole Meeting 

 

PETITIONS & DELEGATIONS: 

 

- Nil 

PUBLIC QUESTIONS & 

COMMENTS: 

 

-  

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

- Nil 

CORRESPONDENCE FOR 

INFORMATION: 

 

- Resolution to receive the following items for 

information: 

•  National Pharmacare (City of Port Moody – 

Mayor Rob Vagramov) 

• Draft Parks Project List (RDCK – Cary Gaynor, 

Regional Parks Manager) 

 

STAFF REPORTS: 

 

- Nil 

 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 

 

  

Verbal Reports 

 

-  

Regional District of Central Kootenay 

 

-  

West Kootenay Boundary Regional 

Hospital District 

 

-  

Recreation Commission #6 

 

-  

Economic Development Commission 

 

-  

Rosebery Parklands & Trail Commission 

 

-  

1



2



Village of New Denver  Agenda – February 25, 2020 Regular Meeting 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

 

Treaty Advisory Committee 

 

-  

Fire Department Committee 

 

-  

Health Advisory Committee 

 

  

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

  

 - UBCM Poverty Reduction Grant application 

 

MOTION TO EXCLUDE: 

 

  

 - Moved by Councillor _____ and seconded that the 

public interest requires that, as per sections 90(1) (c) 

and (g) of the Community Charter, persons other than 

members of Council and the CAO be excluded from 

the meeting as it pertains to personnel and legal 

matters. 

 

RECONVENE IN CAMERA: 

 

  

 - Moved by Councillor _____ and seconded that 

Council recess and reconvene in camera at _____ 

p.m. 

 

RECONVENE IN OPEN MEETING: 

 

  

 - Moved by Councillor _____ and seconded that 

Council reconvene in open meeting at _____ p.m. 

 

RESOLUTIONS BROUGHT 

FORWARD FROM IN CAMERA: 

 

  

 - Moved by Councillor _____ and seconded that 

Resolution#_____ be brought forward to the public 

portion of the meeting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

  

 - Resolution to adjourn the meeting at ___ p.m. 

 

 

3



4



 
MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
DATE:  February 11, 2020 
TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
PLACE: Council Chambers 

 
 

PAGE 1 OF 3 

PRESENT: 
 

- Mayor Leonard Casley 
Councillor John Fyke 
Councillor Vern Gustafson 
Councillor Colin Moss 
Councillor Gerald Wagner 
Catherine Allaway, CAO 
Greg McTaggart, Facilities Supervisor 
Press:  Valley Voice 
Guests: Juliet Craig (Kootenay Conservation Program), 
Tony Kazoleas 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
 

  

INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS: 
 

- Nil 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #35 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that the 
agenda for the February 11, 2020 Regular Meeting be 
adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 
 

MINUTES: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #36 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that the 
Minutes of the January 28, 2020 Regular Meeting be 
adopted as read. 

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #37 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that the 
Minutes of the January 29, 2020 Committee of the 
Whole Meeting be adopted as read. 

CARRIED 
 

PETITIONS & DELEGATIONS: 
 

  

Kootenay Conservation Program – Juliet 
Craig, Program Manager 

- Ms. Craig presented information to Council about the 
Kootenay Conservation Program 
 

PUBLIC QUESTIONS & COMMENTS: 
 

- Nil 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 

- Nil 

5



Village of New Denver  Minutes – February 11, 2020 Regular Meeting 
 

PAGE 2 OF 3 
 

CORRESPONDENCE FOR 
INFORMATION: 
 

- Nil 

STAFF REPORTS: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #38 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that the 
following reports be received for information: 
• Knox Hall Update (Greg McTaggart, Facilities 

Supervisor) 
• Economic Development Progress Reports – Dec. 

2019 and Jan. 2020 (CFCK - Ron LeBlanc, Slocan 
Valley Economic Development Coordinator) 

CARRIED 
 

COUNCIL REPORTS: 
 

  

Verbal Reports - Nil 
 

Regional District of Central Kootenay 
 

- Nil 
 

West Kootenay Boundary Regional 
Hospital District 
 

- Nil 
 

Recreation Commission #6 
 

- Nil 
 

Economic Development Commission 
 

- A meeting is scheduled for February 26th  

Rosebery Trails & Parklands 
Commission 
 

- Nil 
 

Treaty Advisory Committee 
 

- Councillor Fyke reported on today’s meeting in 
Cranbrook which he attended via teleconference 
 

Fire Department Committee 
 

- Nil 
 

Health Advisory Committee 
 

- Nil 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #39 
UBCM CEPF Emergency Social Services 
Grant Application 
 

- Moved by Councillor Moss and seconded that the 
Council of the Village of New Denver supports an 
application to the UBCM CEPF Emergency Social 
Services funding stream, and further; that the Village of 
New Denver agrees to provide overall grant 
management for the project. 

CARRIED 
 

6



Village of New Denver  Minutes – February 11, 2020 Regular Meeting 
 

PAGE 3 OF 3 
 

RESOLUTION #40 
Canada Summer Jobs 2020 Grant 
Application 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that the 
Council of the Village of New Denver authorize an 
application to the 2020 Canada Summer Jobs Program.   

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #41 
Active Transportation Network Plan 
grant application 
 

- Moved by Councillor Wagner and seconded that the 
Council of the Village of New Denver support an 
application to the Ministry of Transportation and 
Infrastructure’s Active Transportation Network 
Planning Grant program.   

CARRIED 
 

RESOLUTION #42 
Request for Letter of Support – Fibre to 
the Home (Elena Kinakin, CEO) 
 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that a 
decision regarding the request from TeraSpan for a 
letter of support be deferred to allow staff to gather 
additional information about possible options. 

CARRIED 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

  

RESOLUTION #43 
 

- Moved by Councillor Wagner and seconded that the 
meeting be adjourned at 8:12 p.m.  

CARRIED 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

MAYOR CASLEY  CORPORATE OFFICER 
 

7



 

MINUTES 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 

DATE:  February 12, 2020 

TIME:  3:00 p.m. 

PLACE: Council Chambers 

 

 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

PRESENT: 

 

- Acting Mayor Colin Moss 

Councillor John Fyke (via Skype) 

Councillor Vern Gustafson 

Councillor Gerald Wagner 

Catherine Allaway, CAO 

Regrets:  Mayor Leonard Casley 

Press:  Nil 

Guests: Dion Whyte (New Commons Development) 

George Meier, Bruce Cottingham, Wendy Harlock 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

- Acting Mayor Moss called the meeting to order at 

3:05 p.m. 

 

INTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS: 

 

- Nil 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: 

 

  

RESOLUTION #44 

 

- Moved by Councillor Gustafson and seconded that 

the agenda for the February 12, 2020 Committee of 

the Whole Meeting be adopted as presented. 

CARRIED 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

  

Affordable Housing (New Commons 

Development – Dion Whyte, Director 

Small Communities Initiative 

 

- Mr. Whyte provided Council with an overview of 

New Commons Development’s mandate and 

operations and discussed his involvement in the 

affordable housing project initiated by the Healthy 

Community Society of the North Slocan Valley/New 

Denver & Area Housing Society. 

 

2020 Budget - Council reviewed grant funding sources for priority 

projects and discussed service level adjustments that 

should be considered in the preparation of the 2020 

budget.   

ADJOURNMENT: 

 

  

RESOLUTION #45 

 

- Moved by Councillor Wagner and seconded that the 

meeting be adjourned at 5:40 p.m.  

CARRIED 

 

 

 

  

 

8



Village of New Denver  Minutes – February 12, 2020 Committee of the Whole Meeting 

 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTING MAYOR MOSS  CORPORATE OFFICER 

 

9



The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 

COMMUNICATIONS FOR INFORMATION 

SUBMITTED BY:  Catherine Allaway, CAO     DATE: February 20, 2020 

   

SUBJECT:   COMMUNICATIONS FOR INFORMATION – FEBRUARY 25, 2020 REGULAR MEETING 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That the following items be received for information: 

• National Pharmacare (City of Port Moody – Mayor Rob Vagramov) 

• Draft Parks Project List (RDCK – Cary Gaynor, Regional Parks Manager) 

10



11



12



 

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 

Board Report  
 

Date of Report: February 7, 2020 
Date & Type of Meeting: February 20, 2020 Open Regular Board Meeting 
Author: Cary Gaynor, Regional Parks Manager 
Subject: DRAFT PARKS PROJECT LIST 
File: 7000-02 

 
 

SECTION 1:  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The purpose of this report is to inform the Board of our draft Parks Project Priority List. This is the first 
step towards increasing the visibility of park projects to the Board. The next step will be to work with the 
Board in order to develop a prioritisation process.   

SECTION 2:  BACKGROUND  / ANALYSIS 

There has been tremendous growth in park projects including the addition of nine new parks or park 
expansions since 2012. This growth has exceeded internal resource capacity and as a result, project 
prioritisation has been a critical challenge. 

Despite completing successful projects, at the political, staff and community level, there is confusion and 
frustration around when the RDCK will be able to complete some projects. The projects most likely to be 
completed, have these project components in place: 

 Board approval 

 Planning - Management, Design, Development and/or Feasibility etc. 

 Public engagement support 

 Strong partners and/or stakeholders 

 Appropriate funding 

The Board has recognised there is a challenge, and in 2019 approved the addition of the Regional Parks 
Operations Lead position. This has created the opportunity for the Regional Parks Manager to work 
towards defining goals, plans, responsibilities and expectations for projects on an annual basis.  

At the Board level, this is the first presentation of a consolidated list of all parks projects. There are 
currently 263 Regional Park projects included as Board resolution and/or Staff initiated operational 
projects on the draft. 

The Draft Parks Project List includes 146 projects (excluding operational) categorised in 14 different 
project types which are primarily capital and planning projects. Each of these project types have their 
own staff time commitments, outside contract needs and associated costs. 

In the absence of a Regional Parks & Trails Strategy, staff has rated the projects Critical, High, Medium 
and Low. Many of the projects that are rated medium or low are operational based and are yearly 
operational work or implementation work of some ongoing projects.  The work projects are rated by 
multiple measures including: safety, project scope, how long the work has been identified, active 

13



Draft Parks Project List 
February 20, 2020  Page 2 

 
 

partnerships, available funding, complexity to complete, ability to contract out and the staff resources 
required to bring the work project to completion. Although staff has considered these factors in the 
compiling of the list, this represents the beginning of planning a multi year strategy to complete projects. 

The intermediate step is that the Board review work projects and identify projects that are missing and 
discuss which projects are a priority for the Board. This will provide staff with the opportunity to focus 
on Board priorities and to better communicate with all stakeholders/commissions staff time 
commitments and progress on projects.  

Although staff understands that priorities may change due to circumstances, both in and out of RDCK 
control, this report is the first step to align Community, Board and staff priorities so that work progress 
and planning is transparent. 

SECTION 3:  DETAILED ANALYSIS 

a. Financial Considerations – Cost and Resource Allocations: 

Included in Financial Plan: ☒ YES ☒ NO Financial Plan Amendment: ☐ YES ☒ NO 

Debt Bylaw Required:  ☐ YES ☒ NO Public/Gov’t Approvals req’d: ☐ YES ☒ NO 

Most of the projects identified are part of the financial plan process. Some projects may have been 
identified through Management Plans but have not yet been incorporated into financial plan until 
further direction is confirmed through this process.   

b. Legislative Considerations (Applicable Policies and/or Bylaws): 

The Board/Commission model means there are multiple governance levels that provide input on project 
prioritisation. There are seven (7) Service areas and nine (9) Commissions. Some Commissions have as 
few as one (1) park with others having as many as ten (10) parks. This governance structure makes 
project prioritisation difficult and needs to be reviewed. Refer Appendix B – Regional Parks Governance 
Structure. 

c. Environmental Considerations: 

N/A 

d. Social Considerations: 

Park projects need to reflect community priorities. 

e. Economic Considerations: 

Aligning priorities should improve budgeting processes and completion of work projects. 

f. Communication Considerations: 

Aligning priorities will improve communication to the public and stakeholders. 

g. Staffing/Departmental Workplan Considerations: 

Aligning of priorities will assist staff in creating realistic work plans. 

h. Board Strategic Plan/Priorities Considerations: 

This list will also inform the Regional Parks and Trails Strategy 

14



Draft Parks Project List 
February 20, 2020  Page 3 

 
 

SECTION 4:  OPTIONS & PROS / CONS 

Pros 

 This list will also inform the Regional Parks and Trails Strategy 

 The draft Parks Project List is the first step for the Board and staff to be able to prioritise Parks 
Projects. 

 Improved budgeting processes 

 Realistic staff workplans 

 Transparency of priorities 

Cons 

 This is a NECCASSARY step. Without a shared knowledge of the work being done and clear 
expectations of priority projects, communities, the Board and staff will be working ineffectively. 

SECTION 5:  RECOMMENDATION(S) 

That the Board review the projects list to ensure all projects are identified. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Signature: 
 
Name:
  

Cary Gaynor, Regional Parks Manager 

 

CONCURRENCE Initials: 

General Manager of Community Services 
Chief Administrative Officer 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Attachment A – Regional Parks Project List 
Attachment B – Regional Parks Governance Structure 
 

15



Regional District of Central Kootenay
Regional Parks - Project List

Project Name Regional Park Name/Location Category
Assigned 

Rating
Comments

Funding 
Identified 
Yes/No?

Date 
Assigned

Regional - Parks & Trails Strategy (RPTS)
Regional Planning Critical Currently working group for RPTS - group working on RFP Yes 2017

Glacier Creek Crown Tenure (Legacy) GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Acquisition High Expires in March 2020 Yes 2019

Taghum Beach Teck Acquisition
TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Acquisition High  Currently have LoO with Teck for part of Taghum Beach 

Regional Park - working on potential land transfer from Teck 
Staff Time 2016

Waterloo Eddy Crown Acquisition (Finger & Foreshore)
WERP - Waterloo Eddy Regional Park Acquisition High Additional Crown License of Occupation for road into boat 

launch and foreshore park enforcement  
Staff Time 2018

Glacier Creek Boat Ramp Tenure GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Administration High Expired 2018 Staff Time 2019
Regional - Procurement i.e Standing Offers Regional Administration High This is a important step to better operational efficiencey Staff Time 2018

Storage/Work Area
Multiple Capital High This is vital for efficient park operations we currently have 

limited storage and work area
No 2017

Galena Trail Cable Car
GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Capital High Engineer assessment indicates need for work 

Grant 
Application

2016

Winlaw Boardwalk Replacement
WINP - Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Capital High Working in partnership with KASA. KASA has secured $421,000 

towards the project.
Partially 2019

Balfour Beach Washroom

BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Capital High
As Balfour Beach is getting more populated a washroom facility 
is needed. We are working through IH regulations, Arc 
assessment options, access for pumping and location

2020 FP 2016

SAP for bathroom BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Capital High Needs to be done if washroom installed 2020 FP
Bigelow Bay Washroom Replacement BIGP - Bigelow Bay Regional Park Capital High Washroom is close to end of life - replacement needed 2020 FP 2016
Bonnington well construction project BRP - Bonnington Regional Park Capital High Well was drilled in Dec 2019 completion of project 2020 Yes 2019

Glacier Creek Emergency Access Road
GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Capital High This project was related to fuel treatment project which is no 

longer being funded  
Partially 2017

Morning Mountain Washrooms MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Capital High already partially done Yes 2018
Rosebery Trail Accessibility Improvements RPRP - Rosebery Parklands Regional Park Capital High Awaiting budget approval 2020 FP 2018
Rosebery Washroom RPRP - Rosebery Parklands Regional Park Capital High Awaiting budget approval 2020 FP 2018

Glade Legacy (Community Enhancement) Project
GLAP - Glade Regional Park Collaboration/Partnership High Need to move forward with this to assure funds from 

Waterbridge
Yes 2017

Work with SPU crews on wildfire protection of trestles GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Collaboration/Partnership High Critical infrastructure Partial 2018

Cottonwood Lake Society Acquisition and Tax Receipts
CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Collaboration/Partnership High Committed to helping secure lands as per Board Resolution Staff Time 2018

Regional - Counters & Park Usage Data Regional Data Acquisition High Ongoing Yes 2016
Balfour Beach Heron Protection/Mitigation BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Environmental Protection High Project Fencing Completed/Signage insatllaion and planting 2020 FP 2018
Glacier Creek Fuel Treatment GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Environmental Protection High Waiting for UBCM funds for treatment No 2017
James Johnstone Fuel Treatment JAMP - James Johnstone Regional Park Environmental Protection High Ongoing for community safety 2020 FP 2017

Crawford Bay MP First Nations Consultation
CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park First Nations High Vital component of MP, needs to be completed before a MP 

starts
Staff Time 2018

Crawford Bay Management Plan (MP) Process
CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Planning High Critical first step in moving forward with any park develpoment 2020 FP 2018

Lardeau Regional Park Management Plan Lardeau Planning High ongoing work - final report due in March Yes 2016
Regional - Parks & Trails Inventory Regional Planning High Critical part of Parks and Trails Strategy Yes 2017
Taghum/Blewett Boat Launch Feasibility Phase 1 TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Planning High Currently waiting on follow up from Teck No 2016

Cottonwood Lake Accessibility Planning Study
CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Planning High Part of Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Accessibility 

Construction Project
Grant 2019

Last Updated: October 2, 2019
16



Crescent Valley Beach Crown Acquisition
CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Planning High Crown License into the water needed for better 

safety/management of the park and bylaw enforcement
2018

Five, Six Mile Beach & Pulpit Rock Management Plan
Five & Six Mile Planning High This has been part of the project list for an extended period of 

time. Much preliminary work has been done.
Yes 2014

Regional - NSEFG Parks Classification
Regional Planning High In coordination with the Regional Parks and Trails Strategy Staff Time 2016

Taghum Beach Archaeological Assessment/Permitting TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Planning High Needed for any work being done at Taghum - after MP 2020 FP 2017
Taghum Beach Parking Lot Development Plan TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Planning High After MP completion 2020 FP 2018
Taghum Beach Management Plan TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Planning High Park currently reaching carrying capacity 2020 FP 2019
Taghum/Blewett Boat Launch Technical Studies TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Planning High On hold - waiting for Teck No 2016

Waterloo Eddy Development Plan
WERP - Waterloo Eddy Regional Park Planning High Land aquistion complete - moving forward with MP 

implementaion
Partial 2017

Waterloo Eddy Restoration & Park Design WERP - Waterloo Eddy Regional Park Planning High Part of MP implementation 2020 FP 2016
Balfour Beach MP Adoption BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Policies/Regulation High Must go to the Board for adoption Staff Time 2015

Pass Creek Park Governance Review
PCRP - Pass Creek Regional Park Policies/Regulation High Need to get this going early 2020 as it has Park contract and 

lease implecations
Yes 2018

Regional - Parks Bylaws Regional Policies/Regulation High Policy Review Staff Time 2019
Regional - GIS & Mapping Support Budget & Resources Regional Resources High Working on resourcing allocations 2020 FP 2020
Regional - Immediate Best Practices and Standards (CAP Projects) Regional Standard/BMPs High Informaton may come partly from RPTS Staff Time 2019

Crescent Valley Beach Interpretive/Regulatory Signage CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Standard/BMPs High Part of overall signage plan and MP implementation Staff Time 2018

Regional - Park Signage (regulatory, entry, informational, etc) Regional Standard/BMPs High Informaton may come partly from RPTS Staff Time 2018
Rosebery Private Property Encroachment RPRP - Rosebery Parklands Regional Park Usage/Access High Much work has already been completed on going work Staff Time 2018
2019 slough GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Usage/Access High New slough on Galena Trail needs a bridge Maybe 2019

NSGNT City of Nelson Water Line Multiple Usage/Access High City of Nelson waterline work on Great Northern Trail in 2020  Staff Time 2020

Waterloo Eddy Signage & Closure Plan WERP - Waterloo Eddy Regional Park Usage/Access High Working with Teck on the access closure 2020 FP 2018
Crawford Bay Crown Land Acquisition (Foreshore) CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Acquisition Medium This can be part of Management Plan guidance No 2019
Regional - Park Lease, Tenure, Agreements Regional Acquisition Medium Organize and assess all parts of such Staff Time 2020
Camping rules pamphlet GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Administration Medium Campground rules in pamphlet form for campers 2020 FP 2019

Regional - Park Use Permit/FUA/Policy Review
Regional Administration Medium Recommended by Corporate Officer to review and improve Staff Time 2019

Rosebud Lake Lease & Tenure RLRP - Rosebud Lake Regional Park Administration Medium Expired 2016 - relized in 2019 2020 FP 2019
Regional - Communications & Branding Regional Administration Medium Communicatons Coordinator needed No 2019
Balfour Beach MP Implementation BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Capital Medium Some work has been implemented to date 2020 FP 2016
Crawford Bay Capital Investment CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Capital Medium Will be part of MP implementation 2020 FP 2018
Cottonwood Lake Accessibility Improvements CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Capital Medium Part of park accessibility improvements Grant 2019
Cottonwood Lake Accessibility Trail to Dock CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Capital Medium Part of park accessibility improvements Grant 2019
Cottonwood Lake Accessibility Community Works Grant CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Capital Medium Part of park accessibility improvements Grant 2019
Cottonwood Lake Accessibility CIP Grant CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Capital Medium Trans Canada - Great Trail Grant Grant 2019
Crescent Valley Beach MP Implementation CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Capital Medium Ongoing - should be finsihed by 2020 Yes 2016
Glacier Creek Campground Expansion GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Capital Medium Discussions ongoing with Glacier Creek Commission No 2019

NSGNT Resurfacing
GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Capital Medium Ongoing capital work to be looked at both north and south 

section
Grant 2018

Morning Mountain Base Area Improvements MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Capital Medium Ongoing commitments Yes 2018
Pass Creek Pond Replacement PCRP - Pass Creek Regional Park Capital Medium Working with Okanogan Nation on potential solutions No 2018
Winlaw Parking Lot Expansion WINP - Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Capital Medium Parking lot is over capacity in the summer No 2019
Historic Ainsworth Site Furniture HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Capital Medium There is no site furniture Grant 2016
Pass Creek Spawning Channel PCRP - Pass Creek Regional Park Environmental Protection Medium Working with Okanogan Nation on potential solutions No 2018
Taghum Beach Fuel Treatment TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Environmental Protection Medium Almost completed Staff Time 2016
Crescent Valley Beach First Nations Interpretive Sign CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park First Nations Medium Part of MP implementation Yes 2017
Crawford Bay MP Select Committee CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Governance Medium Good to do this soon in prep of MP Staff Time 2019
Regional - Parks Governance Regional Governance Medium Part of RPTS Staff Time 2018
Campbell Fields Planning Campbell Fields Planning Medium Consultant hired - 2 meetings have occurred Yes 2018
Cottonwood Lake Management Plan Development CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Planning Medium Part of the overall plan for CWL development No 2020
Glade ALC Approval GLAP - Glade Regional Park Planning Medium This is part of any Glade shelter development Staff Time 2018
Creston & Areas A, B, C Park Plan Development Multiple Planning Medium Request for additional parks in Creston, ABC Partial 2019

Last Updated: October 2, 2019
17



Parking area reconstruction for ball diamond PCRP - Pass Creek Regional Park Planning Medium For alignment and safety at Pass Creek Park Yes 2018

Regional - Major Capital Cost Over Next 10 years
Regional Planning Medium Long terms strategy looking at assest management and future 

capital works within RDCK parks
Staff Time 2017

Regional - Regional Parks Construction Details & Specifications Regional Planning Medium Helping make policy Staff Time 2018
Rosebery Survey & Site Plan RPRP - Rosebery Parklands Regional Park Planning Medium As Rosebery has increased use a plan is needed No 2019
NSGNT Motorized Use GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Policies/Regulation Medium Need to assess vialbility of mixed Use on Rail Trail No 2018
NSGNT Sister's of St. Anne & Ymir SK8 Bylaw Amendments GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Policies/Regulation Medium long standing project Staff Time 2015
Regional - Parkland Dedication Policy Amendment Regional Policies/Regulation Medium Make sure policy alignment across the RDCK Staff Time 2017
Regional - Recreation MP Implementation Regional Policies/Regulation Medium ongoing polciy review No 2018
Regional - Staffing Regional Resources Medium Continue to look at staffing Staff Time 2018
Regional - Guidelines & Best Practices Development Regional Standard/BMPs Medium Part of RPTS Staff Time 2019
Park Signage inc. heron info c/w kioski (both ends) BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Standard/BMPs/Installation Medium ongoing work 2020 FP 2018
Rosebery (Galena) Beach Access GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Usage/Access Medium Access to beach - historical use 2020 FP 2017

Balfour Beach Crown Foreshore Acquisition
BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Acquisition Medium Foreshore LoO is needed for bylaw and regulation enforcement Staff Time 2017

Signage
CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Planning Medium Is related to MP but some signage issues need to be addressed

Partially in 
2020 FP

2019

Bigelow Bay Property Boundaries & Tenure Acquisition
BIGP - Bigelow Bay Regional Park Acquisition Y-Low RDCK is currenlty managing areas that are not under our 

juristriction
No 2016

Rosebud Lake Acquisition
RLRP - Rosebud Lake Regional Park Acquisition Y-Low Community discussions - currently land around the lake 

adjacent to the Park is for sale
No 2018

Rosebery Crown Land Acquisition (Trail Tenure Extension)
RPRP - Rosebery Parklands Regional Park Acquisition Y-Low Crown Land area adjacent to Rosbery parklands for park 

continuity   
No 2016

Galena Trail  Rosebery Extension LoO Acquisition GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Administration Y-Low Working with BC Rec Sites and Trails Staff Time 2017
Pass Creek Footbridge & Trails PCRP - Pass Creek Regional Park Capital Y-Low Need to determine what priority level this is No 2018
Pass Creek Lookout Trail Electoral Area J Capital Y-Low Part of MP implementation No 2016
NSGNT Salmo Trailhead GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Capital Y-Low Need to develop a GNT Salmo Trailhead No 2018
Crawford Bay ESTBA & TCT Connection CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Collaboration/Partnership Y-Low Part of a Management Plan No 2018
Morning Mountain Stakeholder Consultation MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Collaboration/Partnership Y-Low Consult with user groups Staff Time 2019
Selkirk  IEP Student Annual Project Regional Collaboration/Partnership Y-Low Ongoing collaboration with Selkirk college Staff Time 2014
Overflow area for floaters WINP - Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Collaboration/Partnership Y-Low MOTI and Craig Lawrence Staff Time 2018
Slocan Pool Stakeholder Discussions Electoral Area H Collaboration/Partnership Y-Low Attending working group - ongoing Staff Time 2017
Selkirk Oxbow Fee Simple Acquisition Electoral Area J Collaboration/Partnership Y-Low Currently area is designated as parkland Staff Time 2018
Bigelow Bay POS BIGP - Bigelow Bay Regional Park Planning Y-Low Does not have a POS No 2019

Kpitels (Brilliant Flats)
Brilliant Flats Planning Y-Low Ongoing discussions with Province, RDCK and Community Staff Time 2012

Public meeting for undeveloped parcel
BRP - Bonnington Regional Park Planning Y-Low What if anything do we want to develop on unused portion of 

Bonnington Park
Staff Time 2017

Crawford Bay Commercial Access Permit CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Planning Y-Low Permit to access for park purposes is required by MOTI Staff Time 2019
East Shore Parks Investigation East Shore Planning Y-Low Request from Director for 5 new parks No 2017
Taghum Beach Trail Concept (New RDCK Property) Electoral Area E Planning Y-Low Part of Management Plan 2020 FP 2018

Glacier Creek Management Plan
GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Planning Y-Low Management Plan is very old and there are major projects and 

newtenures that will require management planning
No 2019

Website upgrade
GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Planning Y-Low We would like to be able to update campground information 

when needed
Staff Time 2019

Morning Mountain Lease & Tenure MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Planning Y-Low Expired 2016 Staff Time 2019
Pump track design? MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Planning Y-Low This has been discussed for many years No 2015
Pass Creek Park Entry Redesign PCRP - Pass Creek Regional Park Planning Y-Low This is for safety and maintenance related issues No 2017

Regional - Active Transportation
Regional Planning Y-Low Important for our Parks and Rail Trails connecting communities No 2018

Regional - Lake/Water Access Plan Development Regional Planning Y-Low Priority in many communities No 2017
Regional - Parkland Dedication Lands POS Regional Planning Y-Low Crawford Bay, Slocan River waterfront & Waterloo Eddy Staff Time 2019
West Creston Old Ferry Landing West Creston Planning Y-Low This currently has ALR and Dyke District issues No 2016
Bigelow Bay Galena Trail Access - Molley Hughes Connector Trail BIGP - Bigelow Bay Regional Park Planning Y-Low Important Opportunity if provided Board Direction No 2019
City of Nelson Former Transfer Station (Potential Regional Park) Nelson Planning Y-Low Political discussions No 2017
Goat River Access Feasibility Study Regional Planning Y-Low Proposed project, subject to approval and prioritization No 2019

Last Updated: October 2, 2019
18



Riondel Historic "Parklands" Dedication RIOP - Riondel Regional Park Planning Y-Low There are dedicated parklands that are not "official" No 2017
Riondel Park POS RIOP - Riondel Regional Park Planning Y-Low Does not have a POS No 2019
Robson Boat Ramp POS ROBP - Robson Boat Ramp Regional Park Planning Y-Low Does not have a POS No 2019
Crawford Bay Encroachments CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Usage/Access Y-Low May work in conjuncton with MP No 2019
Upper Pass Creek Park Trail Counter Installation Usage/Access Y-Low Subject to budget and board approval 2020 FP 2019
Historic Ainsworth Signage HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Planning Y-Low There is currently no signage No 2016
Sunshine Bay Lease & Tenure SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Planning Z-Completed Completed 
Cottonwood Lake Nelson Land Corporation Acquisition CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Acquisition Z-Completed Land Transfer completed November 2019 Yes 2017
Waterloo Eddy Land Acquisition WERP - Waterloo Eddy Regional Park Acquisition Z-Completed Officially completed Yes 2019
Historic Ainsworth Wharf Lease & Tenure HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Administration Z-Completed Renewed 2019 Staff Time 2019
Galena Trail Bridge Replacement GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Capital Z-Completed Completed in colaboration with KASA Dec 2019 Yes 2019

NSGNT MOTI Resurfacing
GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Collaboration/Partnership Z-Completed MOTi provided money for resurfacing 1.5km past CWL highway 

crossing
Yes 2019

Bonnington Fuel Treatment BRP - Bonnington Regional Park Environmental Protection Z-Completed On going fuel maintenance being completed Yes 2019
Balfour Beach Tenure Dispute BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Planning Z-Completed Worked on this with the Province Staff Time 2019
Crawford Bay MP Biophysical Inventory CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Planning Z-Completed Should be complete early 2020 Yes 2020

Last Updated: October 2, 2019
19



Regional District of Central Kootenay
Regional Parks - Project List

Project Name Regional Park Name/Location Category
Assigned 

Rating
Comments

Funding 
Identified 
Yes/No?

Date 
Assigned

Future plan for bathroom building? CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Operations High
This is not on RDCK property but the public still believes it is 
on RDCK property.

2020 FP 2019

Burner – Assessment on mortar and close up openings (metal 
fabrication)

CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations High We  need to assess the stability of the burner Grant 2019

Re-instate swimming booms
GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations High

This will prevent days of work due to drift debris at 
campground

2020 FP 2019

NSGNT Ymir Riprap GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations High working with MOTI to provide the work No 2015
Mixed use strategy                                                                                                       
o   Sign points of interest along trail.                                                                 
o   Traffic calming (cross ditches?)

GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations High Need to slow mixed users down for safety reasons.
Partial - 2020 

FP
2016

Historic Ainsworth Wharf Bollards HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Operations High Install safety bollards on wharf Grant 2014
Marine Bollards installed to replace highway blocks HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Operations High This has been part of the original accessability grant Partial 2014
Danger Tree Removal (RFSA) Multiple Operations High ongoing Yes 2019

Regulatory Signage 
Multiple Operations High Were waiting for P&T Strategic Plan but need to move forward Partial 2018

Winlaw Survey Boardwalk Footings WINP - Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Operations High May be part of KASA work Grant 2019
Kiosk MDL - McDonalds Landing Regional Park Operations High has been a project for 3 years Yes 2016
Maintenance Contract MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations High for 2020 once washroom is completed 2020 FP 2019
Painted turtle habitat enhancement RLRP - Rosebud Lake Regional Park Operations High Contract in place Yes 2017
Re-do one outhouse…look into pumping. JAMP - James Johnstone Regional Park Operations Medium One outhouse had to be deconstructed No 2019
Danger tree Lardeau Operations Medium ongoing Yes 2019
Beach clean up Lardeau Operations Medium Driftwood needs to be yearly clean Yes 2018
Management Plan Implementation Lardeau Operations Medium will begin after MP completion 2020 FP 2020
Access wharf for asset mgmt MDL - McDonalds Landing Regional Park Operations Medium For assesst management purposes No 2019
Morning Mountain Park Entry Sign MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Medium Entry sign as Regional Park Yes 2018
Final landscaping sod MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Medium committed to this in 2016 2020 FP 2016
Garbage cans MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Medium In combination of contract hiring 2020 2020 FP 2018
Dog waste bags MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Medium If we get garbage cans 2020 FP 2018
Bollards for sport field access RIOP - Riondel Regional Park Operations Medium In  conjuction with split rail fencing 2020 FP 2019
Consider replacement of chain link fencing (and posts) RIOP - Riondel Regional Park Operations Medium Fence is past life expectancy 2020 FP 2019
Aerated and overseed field RIOP - Riondel Regional Park Operations Medium Field needs rehabilitation 2020 FP 2019
Consider irrigation of sports field RIOP - Riondel Regional Park Operations Medium Consider looking for a grant, for employee efficiency No 2018
Extension of picnic table (backfill) RLRP - Rosebud Lake Regional Park Operations Medium Need to extend concrete pad for safety Yes 2019
Signage on kiosk RLRP - Rosebud Lake Regional Park Operations Medium Kiosk Sign already up but need signage
Sunshine Bay Baseball Backstop SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Operations Medium Awaiting budget approval Yes 
Sunshine Bay Equestrian Fencing SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Operations Medium Additional 150m completed in 2019 2020 FP 2016
Sunshine Bay Field Ongoing Improvements/Irrigation SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Operations Medium Ongoing 2020 FP 2017
Sunshine Bay Irrigation Module SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Operations Medium To be purchased in 2019 2020 FP 2018
Securing soccer frames to ground and wheels for easy transport SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Operations Medium for safety reasons 2020 FP 2018
Taghum Beach Rollick Road Improvements TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Operations Medium MOTI No 2019
Four benches TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Operations Medium pads already poured for benches 2020 FP 2019
Parking lot design WINP - Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Operations Medium Parking lot is over capacity in the summer Staff Time 2019

Last Updated: October 2, 2019
20



Picnic table replacment
WINP - Winlaw Regional and Nature Park Operations Medium Some tables need only tops replaced others full replacement 2020 FP 2019

Bonnington Bike Park Repurpose BRP - Bonnington Regional Park Operations Medium Bike Park is not currenlty being used as designed No 2018
Signage on kiosk BRP - Bonnington Regional Park Operations Medium Need to have information on sign Yes 2018
Highway Kiosk and parking CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Operations Medium Should be part of the MP but may need to do sooner Yes 2019
Crescent Valley Beach Piling Work CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations medium need acquisition for this action

Crescent Valley Beach Site Furniture
CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations Medium

This is on Crown Foreshore but would like to do from a safety 
point of view

Yes 2017

Accessibility trail to beach CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations Medium Some machine time for work Grant 2019
Viewpoint benches x2 CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations Medium Continued site furnature Grant 2017
Dust control CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations Medium ongoing 2020 FP 2019
Toilet pump out CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations Medium yearly (minimum) 2020 FP

Metal cleanup on beach
CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations Medium

This is on Crown Foreshore but would like to do from a safety 
point of view

2020 FP 2019

Dealing with pilings (sharp edges) CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations Medium need acquisition for this action 2019
New bollards GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Operations Medium needed to stop motorized use on the trail 2020 FP 2018
Gabion slough by YRB GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Operations Medium rock fall area needs to be addressed for safety 2020 FP 2018
Glade Survey Boundaries GLAP - Glade Regional Park Operations Medium Survey evidence has been found Yes 2019
Glacier Creek Beach Revitalisation GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Medium Create a better dandy beach at Glacier for the public No 2016
Glacier Creek Gates GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Medium Was to part of the Fuel Treatment will look at funding No 2017
Highway and FSR signage GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Medium Talk with MOTI about a directional signage Yes 2019

Bulletin board in covered kioski
GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Medium

A community board letting people know of local ammenities 
and a thank you to past volunteeers

Grant 2017

Fix wharfs GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Medium floating docks need board replacement Yes 2018
NSGNT Bollard Construction GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Medium Continued access issues are being addressed 2020 FP 2016
NSGNT Bollard Removal (Winter) GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Medium Yearly task Staff Time 2017
Signage at trailheads GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Medium Information for trail uses needed at trailheads 2020 FP 2018
Dust control GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Medium Many complaints by residence - cost is very high 2020 FP 2019
Access control GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Medium Access control of motorized use along the trail 2020 FP 2018
Signage GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Medium Better signage along the trail No 2018
Picnic table HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Operations Medium Accessability Picnic table 2020 FP 2014
Organise and coordinate for hydrovac after septic pump out Multiple Operations Medium ongoing Yes 2018
Pass Creek MP Implementation PCRP - Pass Creek Regional Park Operations Medium Ongoing Partially 2016
Regional - Park Boundary & Ongoing Identification Regional Operations Medium Ongoing Yes 2018
Riondel Park Fencing RIOP - Riondel Regional Park Operations Medium Frontage completed in 2019 Yes 2019
Balfour Beach Signage BBRP - Balfour Beach Regional Park Operations Medium Part of MP implementation Yes 2017
Galena Trail Geotechnical Study GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Operations Medium Will need this moving forward - saftey and assest mgnt No 2018
Hanger removal CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Operations Medium MIA risk assessment asks for removal 2020 FP 2019
Culvert replacement CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Operations Medium For flooding 2020 FP 2019
Revitalize toilet building - clean and pump out before BRP - Bonnington Regional Park Operations Y-Low Washroom is close to end of life - replacement needed No 2019
Machine time to bench trail GAT - Rosebery to Three Forks Regional Trail (Galena) Operations Y-Low ongoing No 2019
Drift wood cleanup GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Y-Low Yearly 2020 FP 2019
Procure Epi pens GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Y-Low As campground often has bees might be a good idea Yes 2019
Picnic tables x 2 (minimum) GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Y-Low Planned for 2020 2020 FP 2019
Fire pits x3 (minimum) GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Y-Low Campground imrovements 2020 FP 2019
Dig new ash pit GLCP - Glacier Creek Regional Park Operations Y-Low Campground imrovements 2020 FP 2019

NSGNT Svoboda Parking & Trailhead Improvements
GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Y-Low

MOTI has completed parking improvements need to complete 
trailhead work

View point benches x4, Picnic tables x2 GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Y-Low On most heavily used portion of the trail 2020 FP 2016
Erosion by Hidden creek GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Y-Low Need to keep monitoring situation No 2019

Concrete pads for recently installed picnic tables.
GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Y-Low

These are on the mixed use portion, people keep moving the 
tables

2020 FP 2019

Mountain wayfinding sign (Purcell views) HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Operations Y-Low Site enhancement plan/information for visitors No 2019

Last Updated: October 2, 2019
21



Historic Mural on Toilet HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Operations Y-Low Site enhancement plan No 2019
Fishing seating (2019 perhaps..) HAWP - Historic Ainsworth Wharf Regional Park Operations Y-Low to enhance accessability Grant 2019
Jame Johnstone Toilet Repair JAMP - James Johnstone Regional Park Operations Y-Low Invesitgating options 2020 FP 2019
James Johnstone Trail Entrance Enhancements JAMP - James Johnstone Regional Park Operations Y-Low Ongoing Staff Time 2019
Pull jersey barricades replace with split rail and curbs BIGP - Bigelow Bay Regional Park Operations Y-Low Site Enhancement No 2019
Cribbing on bank below parking BIGP - Bigelow Bay Regional Park Operations Y-Low The bank is slowly eroding and will need stability No 2019
Brilliant Bridge Ootischenia Access BRIP - Brilliant Bridge Regional Park Operations Y-Low two sections completed No 2018
Morning Mountain Kids Trail Extension MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Y-Low Design work to commence in 2020 2020 FP 2018
Morning Mountain Skater Matts MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Y-Low from NDCC? No 2018
Parking lot on Peters road? CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Operations Y-Low Should be part of the MP but may need to do sooner No 2019
Cottonwood Lake Dock CLRP - Cottonwood Lake Regional Park Operations Y-Low Work with FLNRO to move dock site Staff Time 2018
Re-Stain toilets? Picnic shelter? CVB - Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park Operations Y-Low This needs to be done every three years 2020 FP 2019

Access Road grading Multiple Operations Y-Low ongoing
Partial - 2020 

FP
2019

Aerator Multiple Operations Y-Low Rental is likely the way forward 2020 FP 2019
Hand Sanitizers in outhouses Multiple Operations Y-Low for sanitary reasons 2020 FP 2019
Continue beach improvements JAMP - James Johnstone Regional Park Operations Y-Low Site Enhancement Yes 2019
Kiosk at road and beach JAMP - James Johnstone Regional Park Operations Y-Low Site Enhancement No 2019
Picnic tables x2 MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Y-Low Site Enhancement No 2019
Bike stands MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Y-Low Site Enhancement No 2019
Talk to neighbour about Sandy creek water. MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Y-Low Look for alternative long term water source Staff Time 2019
Winter only fire pits? MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Y-Low need to think about this No 2019
Pulpit Rock Bench Installation PULT - Pultpit Rock Access Regional Trail Operations Y-Low Invesitgating options Yes 2018
Soccer nets SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Operations Y-Low Soccer goals do not currently have nets Yes 2018
Doors on outhouses (assess for lifespan) SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Operations Y-Low Partof MIA risk assessment request Yes 2018
Bridge on new trail SUBP - Sunshine Bay Regional Park Operations Y-Low To reduce environmental impact Yes 2019
Relocate, and larger kioski TAGP - Taghum Beach Regional Park Operations Y-Low Site Enhancement No 2019
McDonalds Landing Continued Dock Replacement MDL - McDonalds Landing Regional Park Operations Z-Completed Failed beam replaced in 2019 Yes 2019
RFQ for well drilling?  BRP - Bonnington Regional Park Operations Z-Completed More information to come in the spring Yes 2019
Handrail on bridge CBRP - Crawford Bay Regional Park Operations Z-Completed May need to extend Yes 2019
NSGNT Install Stop Signs GNT - Nelson Salmo Great Northern Trail Operations Z-Completed MoTi roads x-ings completed Yes 2019
Morning Mountain Hydro Electric Power Pole Replacement MMT - Morning Mountain Regional Park Operations Z-Completed Done Yes 2019

Last Updated: October 2, 2019
22



STRATEGIC LEVEL PARK 

ESTABLISHMENT

SERVICE AREA BYLAW

Nelson, Salmo, Electoral 

Areas E, F & G Regional 

Parks Extended Service 

Area Bylaw No. 874

SERVICE AREA BYLAW

Kaslo and Area Regional 

Facilities, Recreation and 

Parks Service Area Bylaw 

No. 2004

SERVICE AREA BYLAW

Creston, Electoral Area B 

and Electoral Area C 

Regional Parks Service 

Bylaw No. 872 as 

amended by Bylaw No. 

1927, 2007

SERVICE AREA BYLAW

Slocan, Silverton, New 

Denver, and Electoral 

Area H Regional Parks 

Extended Service Area 

Bylaw No. 875, 1991

SERVICE AREA BYLAW

Castlegar & District 

Regional Facilities, 

Recreation, Parks & 

Leisure Service 

Bylaw No. 1909, 2007

RECREATION 

COMMISSION
Castlegar & District 

Community Complex 

Recreation Commission

Bylaw No. 530 and 

amendments

Pass Creek 

Regional Park

Robson Boat 

Ramp Regional 

Park

Brilliant Bridge 

Regional Park

Glade 

Regional Park

Waterloo Eddy 

Regional Park

REGIONAL PARK 

COMMISSION

Winlaw Regional and 

Nature Park Commission

Bylaw No. 1618

REGIONAL PARK 

COMMISSION

Rosebery Parklands and 

Trails Commission

Bylaw No. 1618

Rosebery 

Parklands 

Regional Park

Winlaw 

Regional and 

Nature Park

Rosebery to 

Three Forks 

(Galena) 

Regional  Trail

Crescent 

Valley Beach 

Regional Park

Bigelow Bay 

Regional Park

Balfour Beach 

Regional Park

Bonnington 

Regional Park

Pulpit Rock 

Access 

Regional Park

REGIONAL PARK 

COMMISSION

Sunshine Bay Regional 

Park Commission 

Establishment Bylaw No. 

1550

Sunshine Bay 

Regional Park

Rosebud Lake 

Wildlife 

Regional Park

Cottonwood 

Lake Regional 

Park

McDonalds 

Landing 

Regional Park

James 

Johnstone 

Regional Park

Nelson-Salmo 

Great 

Northern Trail

Taghum Beach 

Regional Park

REGIONAL PARK 

COMMISSION

Nelson, Salmo, Electoral 

Areas E, F and G Regional 

Parks Commission Bylaw 

No. 2329

REGIONAL PARK 

COMMISSION

Glacier Creek Regional 

Park Commission Bylaw 

No. 1306

Historic 

Ainsworth 

Wharf 

Regional Park

Glacier Creek 

Regional Park

RDCK Park Land 

Dedication Policy

RDCK Municipal Ticketing 

Information Bylaw

Supplementary Letters of 

Patent

SERVICE AREA BYLAW

Electoral Area A Regional 

Parks Service 

Establishment Bylaw No. 

1928, 2007

SERVICE AREA BYLAW

Nakusp and Electoral 

Area K Regional Parks 

Extended Service Bylaw 

No. 876, 1991

Crawford Bay 

Regional Park

RIONDEL COMMISSION 

OF MANAGEMENT

Riondel 

Regional Park

NO COMMISSION
NO COMMISSION NO COMMISSION

RECREATION AND PARK 

COMMISSION

Kaslo and Area Regional 

Facilities and Parks 

Commission 2

Bylaw No. 502

Morning 

Mountain 

Regional Park

CRESTON VALLEY 

SERVICES COMMITTEE/

NO PARKS

 

2016 Castlegar and Areas 

I & J Recreation & Culture 

Masterplan

2014 Nelson & District 

Parks & Recreation 

Masterplan

2015 Area H & the 

Villages of Slocan, 

Silverton, and New 

Denver Recreation 

Masterpln

2019 Town of Creston 

and Electoral Areas A, B 

& C Parks and Recreation 

Master Plan (Pending)

2020 Regional Parks & 

Trails Masterplan

(Initiating)

REGIONAL

BOARD

Taghum/

Blewett Boat 

Launch

Feasibility

Regional Park Regultory 

Bylaw

Lardeau 

Regional Park 

(Pending)

Feasibility 

Initiative/Study

No Planning (8)

• Historic Ainsworth Regional Park

• Cottonwood Lake Regional Park

• Crawford Bay Regional Park

• Riondel Regional Park

• Bigelow Bay Regional Park

• Rosebery Parklands Regional Park

• Glade Regional Park

• Robson Boat Ramp Regional Park

Feasibility Initiative/Study (2)

• Taghum/ Blewett Boat Launch Feasibility

• Goat River Feasibilty Planning

Purpose & Operational Statement (11)

• Glacier Creek Regional Park

• James Johnstone Regional Park

• Bonnington Regional Park

• McDonalds Landing Regional Park

• Taghum Beach Regional Park

• Pulpit Rock Regional Park

• Morning Mountain Regional Park

• Roseberry to Three Forks (Galena) Regional Trail

• Winlaw Regional Park

• Waterloo Eddy Regional Park

• Sunshine Bay Regional Park

Management Plan (7)

• Lardeau Regional Park (Pending)

• Nelson-Salmo Great Northern Trail

• Balfour Beach Regional Park (Pending)

• Rosebud Lake Wildlife Regional Park

• Crescent Valley Beach Regional Park

• Pass Creek Regional Park

• Brilliant Bridge Regional Park

3 Regional Parks

10 Regional Parks

1 Regional Trail

0 Regional Parks

2 Regional Parks

4 Regional Parks

1 Regional Trail

5 Regional Parks

0 Regional Parks

Goat River 

Feasibility 

(Pending)

NO COMMISSION/NO 

PARKS

Kootenay Lake 

North:

KASLO

AREA D

SALMO

NELSON

AREA E

AREA F

AREA G

Creston & Area:

CRESTON

AREA B

AREA C

East Shore 

Kootenay Lake:

AREA A

Slocan Valley:

SILVERTON

SLOCAN

NEW DENVER

AREA H

Lower Arrow:

CASTLEGAR

AREA I

AREA J

Upper Arrow

NAKUSP

AREA K

Park Service Area (7)

Park Bylaws & Policy (6)
RCCK Official Regional 

Parks Plan 

Bylaw No. 2044

Masterplan/Strategy (4)

Feasibility (2)

Park Commission (9)

Regional Park (24)

Regional Trail (2)

23



The Corporation of the Village of New Denver 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

SUBMITTED BY:  Catherine Allaway, CAO     DATE: February 20, 2020
        

SUBJECT:   UBCM Poverty Reduction Planning & Action Program Grant Application 

PURPOSE:  To seek Council approval for a grant application  

RECOMMENDATION: That the Council of the Village of New Denver supports an application to the UBCM 

Poverty Reduction Planning & Action Program funding stream for Poverty Reduction Plans and Assessments, 

and further; that the Village of New Denver agrees to provide overall grant management for the project. 

ALTERNATIVES & IMPLICATIONS: 

Data from 2015 shows that 21% of New Denver families were considered low income, compared with a 

provincial average of 15%, indicating that poverty is a concern for the community.  The availability of financial 

support through the Poverty Reduction Planning & Action Program makes the development of a poverty 

reduction plan feasible for the Village of New Denver.  The proposed work will not proceed if funding is not 

obtained.   

ANALYSIS: 

A. Background: The UBCM Poverty Reduction Planning & Action Program provides grants to local 

governments to help reduce poverty at the local level and support the provincial poverty reduction 

strategy.  In order to access the Poverty Reduction Action funding stream, a completed Poverty Reduction 

Plan or assessment or similar documentation is required.  The application deadline is February 28, 2020. 

B. Discussion: The proposed grant application will allow the Village to develop a Poverty Reduction plan for 

our community.  This work will position the Village to access funding for direct actions to reduce poverty 

locally in future intakes of the program.  The Village of New Denver intends to partner with Selkirk College 

Rural Development Institute (RDI) to complete this work.   

C. Legislative Framework: Nil 

D. Attachments: Nil 

E. Council Strategic Priority:  Nil 

F. Communication Strategy: Nil 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  The program provides 100% funding to a maximum of $25,000 per community.   

24


	agenda 2020 02 25
	minutes 2020 02 11 DRAFT
	minutes 2020 02 12 COTW DRAFT
	CFI - Feb 25 2020
	20190204 - Letter to All BC Municipalities re Request for Support for Pharmacare Program
	BRD_Rpt-Parks_List
	memo - UBCM Poverty Reduction Plan application
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



